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From:

To:

Subject:

Sir,

No.Ft. 48-3785/2018 (FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF) HP Shimla-1.

The Deputy Director General of Forests (Central),
Gol, MOEF & Climate Change, Regional Office (North-Central Zone),
25, Subhash Road, Dehradun-248001, Uttarakhand.

Dated Shimla-1,the. " gora TT0 2191

Diversion of 8.0678 ha. of forest land in favour of M/s Friends, C/o Near
Happy Sr. Sec. School, Jail road, Gurdaspur-143521 for the construction
of Siul-IV SHEP, within the jurisdiction of Churah forest Division, Distt.
Chamba, H.P (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/HYD/35437/2018)

Kindly refer to your office letter No.8B/HP/01/147/2019/FC/63 dated

04.11.2020 on the subject cited above.
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The pointwise reply of the observations as raised vide your above referred

letter is submitted as below:- Raw

L,

(9]

User Agency has submitted that the WOR area of transmission line has been
taken as per the HP Revenue Department measurement Unit i.e. Karma. The
proposed ROW land has been measured in Karma which is equal to 1.42
meters. Revenue Department has no any measurement system to measure the
land in meters. Necessary justification obtained by the Revenue Authority is
enclosed herewith.
As required the Cost Benefit Analysis prepared by the User Agency on the
new format is enclosed herewith.
The copy of requisite clarification Ravi River Basin Study is enclosed
herewith.

Yours faithfully,

Encls: As above. M \151
Nodal Ofﬁ@cum\ﬁ CCF (FCA),

O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P.Shimla-1

Endst. No. Ft. 48-3775/2018 (FCA) Dated Shimla-1, the

Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action.
1. CCF Chamba w.r.t. his office memo No.D-V-519/G/8896 dated 25.02.2021.
2. DFO Churah.
3. Project Manager of M/s Friends Him Energies, C/o Near Happy Sr.Sec. School, Jail
Road Gurdaspur-143521, HP.

AR
Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P.Shimla-1



